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From: Torrence, Rufus
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 3:33 PM
To: Dennis Brunson
Cc: Peltier, Hannah
Subject: AFIN 26-00145  AR0033880 City of Hot Springs 2012 Annual Report
Attachments: HTSP 2012 Annual Report.pdf

 
 

 
  
February 12, 2012 
  
Dennis R. Brunson, Pretreatment Coordinator 
City of Hot Springs 
P. O. Box 700 
Hot Springs, Arkansas  71901 
  
Re:  City of Hot Springs 2012 Annual Pretreatment Report 
       (Permit No. AR0033880 AFIN 26-00145 & AR0050148 AFIN 26-00444) 
  
Dear Mr. Brunson: 
  
The Department has reviewed the City’s 2012 Annual Pretreatment Report and the report is 
complete.  However, the City mixed units (mg/l, µg/l & ng/l) on the influent/effluent chart.  Please show 
all quantities (MAHCs, WQ and lab results) in µg/l. 

  
  

The Department appreciates the City’s continued efforts in annual reporting.   
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the Department at (501) 682-0626 or by email at 
torrence@adeq.state.ar.us . 
  
Sincerely, 
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Rufus Torrence, Pretreatment Engineer 
Water Division 

 
 
                     

 
                      
 

  


















